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Dear Sir,
This is ta inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company has decided the fallowing:-
1. Intimation of Dispatch of Notice

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Pant-A of Schedule-lll of Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has completed the dispatch of Notice of Annual General Meeting along with
Annual Report of the Company on 31.08.2024 in the permitted mode for the Financial
Year 2023-24,

2. Annual General Mecting

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company is scheduled to be held
on 28th day of September, 2024 at 12.30 P.M. at §, Gorky terrace, 2™ floor, Kolkata-
JOO1 7.

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEB1 (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing
herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 314,
2024 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.



The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is available on
company’s website at hitps:fwww. purbanchal co.in/

3. Book Closure
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SERI
(LODR) Regulaticns, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from 23rd day of September, 2024 to 28th day of September, 2024 (bath
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

4. E-Voting

In compliance with the provisions of Section |08 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companics (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (LODR). Regulations, 2015, the Company has decided 1o provide the facility 10
members 10 exercise their right to vote at the Ensuing Annual General Meeting ( AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through E- Vating Services
provided by Central Depositary Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Voting perind will commence on 25" day of September, 2024 at 9.00 A.M and end
on 27" day of September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or Dematerislized form, ns on the out-
off date, i.e.. 21" day of September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically

Mis. Mankani & associsates-Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing company secretaries has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer for E-Voting purpose

Y ou are requested to take on record the aforesaid information,
Thanking vou,
Yours” faithfully,

For PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
PURBANCHAL Ph. TRESSED LTD,

_le HI:‘T":_.. |- J-_

CHAND RATAN MODI
DIRECTOR
DIMN: M3I4368S
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 50" Annual General Mecting of the members of
PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 28* September, 2024
ol 12:30 P.M. ot the registered office st 5, Gorky terrace, 2* floor, Kolkata-700017, W.B.,
India to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

I. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Sutement for the financial vear
ended March 31, 2024 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappaint a director in place of Ms. Tripty Modi {DIN: 0T203672), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicakle provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentis) thereof for th time being
in force| and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, M/s. 5. Mandal &
Co, Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No, 114188E be and are hereby
reappointed ds the Statuwory Auditors of the Company for the second consecutive term of
five years, from the conclusion of this $0th Annual General Meeting 6] the conclusion of
the 55th Annual Ceneral Meeting to be held in the year 2029, (o examine and audit the
accounts of the Company at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Statutory Audors of the Company,”

By Oirder of the Board of Directors
For Purbanchal Prestressed Limited
PURBANCHA 3 LTE

— e\ R M

Chand Ratan Modi
Place: Kolkata Dircctor
Date: 10.08.2024 IN: 0343685

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Koom No, 405, 4™ Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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NOTES:

P

A Member entitled 10 attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (*AGM') may appoint
i proxy 1o attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxics, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at 5, Gorky terrace, 2 floor, Kolkats-700017, not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the AGM,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
dggregate nat more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voling rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying vating rights may appoint a single persan as proxy and such person shall
not act 8% & proxy for any other person or sharehalder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting. a member would be entitled 1o
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
Company.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to
send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/Autherization together with specimen
signature authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM,

Members are requested 10 bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting. in order to
register the atiendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested
to bring their folio number/demat account number/DP TD-Client 1D to enable us 1o provide
i duly filled antendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder wha is higher in the
order of names will be entitled 1o vore,

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from September 23, 2024 10
September 28, 2024 (bath days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic
form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depasitony
participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their
fohio no. and valid email address for registration.

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2013, the Resolutions proposed at

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code}: 033 66133300, Fax: 033-661 33303
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this AGM will be transacted through remote e-vating (facility 1o cast vote from a place
other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the

Company has engaged the services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Campany has
appointed M/s. Manakani & associates-Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary
{Centificate of Practice Number- 17947), as the Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed
instructions for e-voting are given as o separate attachment to this natice. The e-voting
period begins on September 25, 2024 at 9.00 AM and ends on September 27, 2024 @ 5.00
P,

Vating rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members as on September 21, 2024 {cut-ofT date). Only those Members whose names are
recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Heneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-olT date will be entitled to cast their
voles by remote e-voting,

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred as Listing Regulations)
on Director secking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is fumished herewith
annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment / re-
appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised 10 make nomination
in respect of their sharcholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed
by the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered Office.

Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or desire 1o view the Financial
Statements, may visit the Company’s corporate website or send their querics al least 10
days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company,

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and further
circulars. clarifications and notification issued in the context matter by MCA and go green
initiative of MCA, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-24 is being semt
only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2023-
24 will also be available on the Company's website and in the websites of the Stock
Exchange,

Corporale Office; 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4% Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securitics market, Members
holding shares in clectronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN 1o their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

By Order of the Board af Directars

PURBANCHAL PRCETRESSED LTD.
— R Mg
Chand Ratan Modi
Flace: Kolkais Director
Drate: 10082024 DN BO34A685

Explanatory Statement pursuant 1o section 102 of Companies Act. 2013
ltem No.: 3

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 36(5) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (*SEBI Listing Regulations"), though statutorily nou required in terms
of Section 102 of the Act. The Members at the 45th  Annual General Meeting (" AGM™)
af the Company held on 24" september 2019, had approved appaintment of 5. Mandal &
Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 114188E), as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company to hold effice from the conclusion of the 45thAGM 1ill the conclusion
of the 30% AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2024, After evaluating and
considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team,
efficiency in conduct of audit, independence, etc., the Board of Directors of the Company
("Board’) has, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, proposed the
reappaintment of S. Mandal & Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the
second consecutive term of five yvears from the conchision of 50th AGM 6l the
conclusion of 55th AGM of the Company to be held in the vear 2029, at a remunerstion
a5 may be mutually agreed between the Board and the Statutory Auditors. Firm have
consented 1o their appointment as the Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that the
appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Section 141(3)g) of the
Act and that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms
of the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder.
Firm registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Firm audits various
caompanics listed on stock exchanges in India. The Board, in consultation with the Audit
Committee shall approve revisions in the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the
tenure. Besides the audit services, the Company would also ohtain certifications from the

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4™ Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 003 66133300, Fax: 033-6613330
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Statutory Auditors under various statutory regulations and cenifications required by
clients, banks, statutory authoritics, audit related services and other permissible non-audit
services as required from time to time, for which they will be remunerated separately on
mutually agreed terms, as approved by the Board in consulation with the Audit
Committes, The Board, in consultation with the Audit Commitiee, may alier and vary the
terms and conditions of re-appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and 1o
such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors. Nene of the Dirccicrs,
Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are, in any way, concemed or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution at ltem Mo, 3 of the accompanying
Natice. Hased an the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, the Board recommends
the Ordinary Resolution set forth at ltem No.3 of the Notice for approval by the Members,

Name of the Director - Ms. Tripty Modi
Date of Rirth 07/02/1991
[ate of Appointmen 13/08/2016

Relationship with Directors Niece of Chand Ratan Modi, MD of the Company.

| Expertise in Specific functional

III'-E-H

; Qulifcation Graduation in Science (B, 5c. W Computers)

Rusiness administralion

1. Kamini Finance & investment Co, Lid
Hoard Membership of 2, Maurya Trading Co. Lid
Companics 3. Sangruhalaya Timber & crafis Lid

4, Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited

Audit Commities:

| Membership:|
[MIMFIHJMEmth of the ; MNomination and remuneration committes:
Committees ol the Board of
Membership:§

Dhirectors as on date

Swukehalders Relationship Committee: Membership:4
Chairmanship: |

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4 Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Codej: 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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" Number of Shares held in the | =
| Company as on March 31, -
| 2024

INSTRUCTION FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS
Dicar Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules,
the Company is pleased 1o provide e-voting facility 10 all its Members, to enable 1o cast their
vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical pastal ballat form by post. The Company
has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its
members.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

1. The remote e-voting period commences on 25 Seplember, 2024 (9:00 a.m.} and ends on
27" September, 2024 (5:00 pm). During this period members® of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September
21, 2024, may cast their vote by remote e-voting.

The remate e-voting module shall be disabled by CDS1 for voting thereafter, Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the member. the member shall not be allowed 1o change it

subsequently,

li, The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com duringthe
voling period.

ii. Click on “Shareholders™ tah.

. Mow Enter vour User D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DDP ID followed by 8 Digits Cliemt 1D,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company. excluding the special characters.

v, Mextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vi, If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on 1o www.evotingindia.com and
vated on an carlier voting of any company. then your existing password is 1o be used.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata=700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 0133-66133303




PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD
5 GORKY TERRACE, 250 FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017, W.B., INDIA
Email Id: purbpl 7digmall.com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: LAA200WB1974PL.C272700
Website:www_purbanchal cu.in

'|."|I Il you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Dcpamnenli

(Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical sharcholders),
Members wha have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the B digits
of the sequence number in the PAN Field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable num'l:::r
of (s before the number after the first two charscters of the name in CAPITAL |
letters, Eg. I your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then cnter
RA{H:IﬂﬂUﬂﬂl in the PAN field.

DOB “Enter the Date of Dirth as recorded in vour demat account with the :kpm.nuw

or in the company records for your folio in dd/mmiyyyy format

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in vour demat aceount with the
Account | depository or in the company records for vour folio,
Number | Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login,

(DB

It both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please |
enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field |
a5 mentioned in above instruction (iv), I

viit, After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

3

i,

athi.

Members helding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach *Password
Creation” menu wherein they are required 10 mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible 1o vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. 1t is strongly
recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and take utmost care 1o
keep vour password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form. the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the relevamt Company Name e PURBANCHAL
PRESTRESSED IMITED on which vou choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same
the option *YESMNO™ for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room Nao. 405, 4% Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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YES implies that you assent 1o the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 1o
the Resolution,

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

Afler selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. 1T vou wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else
1o change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vate.

Once you “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to madify
your vole,

You can also teke out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here 1o print”
option on the Voting page.

I Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User 1D and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompled by
the system.

MNote for Institutional Sharehobders & Custodians

Institutional shareholders (i.c. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required 10 log on 1o htps:/www.evotingindiacom and register themselves as
Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able 1o link
the account{s) for which they wish to vote on,

The st of accounts should be mailed 10 helpdesk.evoting@cdstindiacom and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, ifany, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer o verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, vou may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia com
under help section or write an email to telpdesk evoting cdslindia.com or contact them
at 1800 200 5533.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4% Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel {(STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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xix. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting availahle for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mabile app while voting on your maobile.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

. Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. ather than individuals, HUF, SR ete.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution’
Autharity letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through c-mail mt mankani priad gmail.com
with n copy marked to helpdesk evotingiedslindia.com on or before 27" September
2024, up te 53:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

2. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 21, 2024, A
person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information

purpose only.

3. The notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent 10 the members, whose names

appear in the register of members / Depositories as at closing hours of business on August
16, 2024,

4.  The sharehalders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-ofT date
of September 21, 2024, The facility of e-voting would he provided once for every folio /
client id, irespective of the number of joint holders.

5. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility o cast their vole by
electronic means, sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical farm ar
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-of T date of Seplember 21, 2024 and not casting their
vole electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting,

6, Motice of the AGM nlong with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,
instructions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically 1o all the
members whose e-mail 1Ds are registered with the Company / Depasitory Participant(s).
For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their
email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

7. Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice
{ Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e, September 21, 2024 requested (o

send the written / emall communication o the Company at purhpl] 76 gmail comby

Corporate Office; 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4* Floar, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client 1D to obtain the Login-1D and Password
for e-voting.

Mis. Mankani & associates-Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary
(Centificate of Practice Number- 17947) has been appointed as the Serutinizer to
scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and ransparent
manner, The Scrutinizer will submil, not later than 3 working davs of conclusion of the
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if
any. to the Chairman of the Company or a person suthorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith,

9. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Repart shall be placed on the website
of CDSL, The same will be communicated 1o the listed stock exchanges viz
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagoguc Street, Room No. 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel [STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed aver at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DP-fD Na.: Cliemt i
Na.

Name of Memberis).

Name of e Proxy
holder:

Regivtered Address;

Number of Sharex Held

I, herehy record my presence of the 567 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
held on Saturday the 28%  day of September, 2024 o 12.30 pom. ar 5, Gorky tervace, 2 floor,
Kenlkeata- 7000 T

Signature of the Member / Represenative / Praxy Holder*
* Sivike ont whichever ix not applicable

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant fo Section T05(6) of the Companies Aet, 2003 and Rule 1963 of the Companies
{ Management and Adminisiration; Rules, 2014)

Falio No.: _DP-ID N Cliens 1D N
Name of the Memberis): Email Id.
Registeved Address: : -
I"We, being members, holding shaves of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSEDLIMITED hereb 'y appaing;
I Naame: E-mail Id

Adidresy: or failing himher
2 Name: Emailld -

Address: - ___or filing himher

i Name  E-mailld

Address:

as my [ aur Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 50" ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING of the Company held on Saturday the 28% day of September, 2024 and ar any
adfenirnment thereaf in respect of the following resolutions:

I Adopiion of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Rogrd of
Direciors for the vear ended 31" March, 2024,

Retire by Rotation

Re-appaintment of Statutory ard tax awditar of the Co.

B 1

Stgned thiv day of 2124, Sigrature af Member

Signature of Proxy holderis); |,

2.
3

NOTE: The Form of Praxy duly completed must be deposited af the Registered Office of the
Company, 3, Gorky terrace, 2 floor, Kalkata-70001 7 mat Later than 48 hours hefore the time
Jar holding the meeting.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4 Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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b | EMN °F. J
:EMEiEI IE nE HEI n ﬂﬁ E- EEEHEEE ;El
Peame & Registered Address
of SoleFirst named Member

Joima Hobders Name (1M any ) ¢
Folve B, £ 00 10 & Client 1T
Ppos. off Egquley Shures Meld
Mhenr Shareholder,

Sulject: Process wnd manner Tor availing F-vating faciiiny:

Purmuant 10 Provisions of Section 108 of the Componies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies | Management und
Admbndsration ) Rules, 2004 ax amended by the Companies {Management and Administration) Amendment Rubes. 2013
and Reguletior 44 af the SERI (Listing Obiigutions and Disclisure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company s
plexsed o provide E-voting feility to the members to cast their wnles electrondeally on all resalutions propesed o be
considered at the Annal General Meeting [ AGM] to be heid on Saturday, 28 Septemnber, 2024 at 12,30 P.0M. a2 5. Corky
Eerrace, 2™ finir, Kolkata- 70001 Tand ot any sdjausnment thereal,

The Compuny has engaged the services of Centmal Deposiiory Services (Indin} Limited (CDSL) o provide the e-voiing
[ecility. Thee e-vening facility bs available at the fink hiigs, o ceotinginidis com

The Flectrorde Vating Particulors mre 22 out belaw

CEVSN | User ID | PAN | Sequence No.
{Electronic Voting Sequence Number) |
|

| !
| 240813018 |

The E-voting, facility will be available during the following voting period:
Remoie e-%oling Stard On Remoie e-%oting End On

25" September, 2024 at 9:00 AM. (IST) 27" September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. (15T}

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM belore exercising your vole.

For Purbanchal Prestressed Limited
RURBAAMCHAL PREESTRESSED LTD.

—_— e e heoeb

Chund Ratan Mo
Mace: Kolkata Dirccior
ane: 100082024 DN (M3436HS

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4™ Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133300
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Route Map for the location of the venue of the 50™ Annual General Meeting of
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Ta,

The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 50" Annual Report an the business and
operalions of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the veur ended

Jlst March, 2024,

Financial Highlighis

During the year under review, performance of vour company as under:

(Rs, in (00)

Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st

March, 2024 | March, 2023

Profit/ Loss before Taxation -94 73,451
Less: Tax Expenses .
Current Tax ;i

Profit/|Loss) after Tax -4 73,451

Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year -2,37 863 -2,94,340

Transferred to Reserve u/fs 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1534 14,118
Transferred from Special reserve to General reserve 14,800 -
Less: Adjustments for earlier years -

Taxation for Earlier Year 2856

Balance Profit/ (Loss) c/d to Balance Sheet -2,23,157 -2,37,863

Siate of Compuany's Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance of the Company depends upon host of factors and it is trying o overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress.

A detailed exercise is being carried oul 1o identify, evaluate. manage and monitor non-business
risks. We remain optimistic ebout the performance of the company hence it has widens its
activities in Capital Market and is looking into the opportunities in debt market and hedge
market oo, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Sharcholders.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 39.97 crores. During the vear
under review. the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Annugd Report 2023-24
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Dividend

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of anv dividend for the vear due to
insufficient profit during the vear.

MNAFC Reserve Fund

During the year under review, company voluntarily surrendered its C.o.R. of NBFC with RBI
and got the registration cancelled. therefore no sum was transferred 1o the NBFC Reserve
Fund as required by the provisions of Section 451C of RBI Act, 1934,

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

During the year company engaged in real estate business activity after the voluantarily
surrender of C.o.R. of NBFC with RBI and this was the material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company, occurred between the end of the financial
year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Change in the natore of Business, if any

The Company was engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and voluntarily surrendered its
C.oR. with the RBI as an NBFC Company for cancellation and got cancellation order dated
24th August 2023 and got approval from registrar of company on 20th November 2023 1o
carry on real estate business.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

Provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013, have been complied by the company
and previously this section doesn’t applied 10 the Company because the company being a
Non-Banking Financial Company makes leans and investments in its ordinary course of
business,

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions {'RPT) entered into diring the financial VEAr WETe on an arm’s
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant Related
Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of identification
and monitoring of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act. 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is sppended as Annexure-! 1o the
Boward's report,

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect itself from
|oss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported 1o the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial

Annual Report 2023-24
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statements. The intermal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and
manitars them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

R.B.1 Directive ta NBF(C

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial vear
ended 315t March, 2024. For the current financial vear commencing on 1% April, 2024 the
Company is no more pursuing NBFC business pursuant to cancellation of certificate by RBI.

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Farnings and
Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply 1o the Company,
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the vear under review.

Dietails af Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Vemure and Associate Company with the
meaning ol Companies Act, 2013,

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC, your company is subjected to both external risk and internal risk, Fxtermal risk
duse to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, palitical instability, market
volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with vour
company s business which includes deployment of funds in speeific projects, diversifications
into ather business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing effective growth rate,
volatility in interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations,
contingent liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the imporiance
al risk management, and has invested in people, process and technologies to effectively
mitigate the above risks,

Directors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Ms, Tripty Maodi (DIN: 07203672) will
retire by rotation at the ensuing annual genernl meeting and being eligible offered herself for
re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SLNO NAME DESIGNATION
1 - Maohit Parakh | Independent Director
2 Chand Ratan Modi  Managing Director
3 Binod Kumar Bihani Independent  Director
4 Chanchal Rungia Non-Independent Director

Annual Report 2023-24
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5 | Tripty Modi Non-Independent Director

Number of Buard Meetings

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 6 times on 3rd April, 2023; 10th May.,
2023; 12" August. 2023,25" Seprember, 2023, 09 November, 2023 and 19" Janusry, 2024,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

Mo significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal against
the Company.,

Receipt of any commission by M/ WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission/
remuncration from its Holding or Subsidiary

The Company has not received any commission by MDY WTD from a Company, its holding
or subsidiary,

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in o fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest slandards of professionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis

The Company has in place the SEBI regulations peraining to Corporate Governance. During
the year the Company had 5 members in the Board consisting of one Managing Director, 2
Non-Executive Independent Director and 2 Non-Executive Non-Independent Directars,

The Corporate Governance Centificate for the vear ended March 31, 2024 is issued by Ms
Priya Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries, of the Company.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Probibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. Details of
securitics transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and
also notified 1o the Stock Exchanges.

Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury, Chicf Financial Officer,
heve given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 11 of SEBI-
LODR regarding annual financial statements for the vear ended March 319 2024 o the Board
of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-11. The Managing
Director has given cenificate under Regulation 34{3) read with Pant D of Schedule V of SERI-
LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the vear ended
March 317, 2024 which is attached as Annexure-Ill and forms a part of this Report of
Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated in this
report &S separate Annexure- [V,

Annial Repart 2023-24
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Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared 1o the company stating their independence pursuant

to Section 149(6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of
Directors at its meeting.

An independent director shall hold affice for a term of five consecutive vears on the Board of
the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five vears on passing of
Special Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board's Report.

Key Managerial Person:

Ms. Pocya Sharma serves as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer designated as
Ky Managerial Personnel as per the provisions of 203 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Avi lunia was the Chief Financial Officer till dr.-28.03.2024,

Mr. Juyania Chowdhury appointed as the new Chief Financial Officer on dt.:28.05.2024 w fill
the casual vacancy caused by death of Mr. Avi Lunia on de28.03.2024,

Audit Commities

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, & Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Commitiee are Mrs. Chanchal Rungta and Mr, Binod Kumar Bihani. The
Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting,

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitee
pericdically. Any recommendations (i any) placed by the Commines are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access 1o the Chairman for sharing their
grievanees. The Audit Commitiee also has the responsibility 1o assess risks and find corrective
measures to mitigate the same.

The commitice met 5 times during the year on 30th May, 2023; 12 Augusy, 202325
September, 2023, 09™ November, 2023 and |9 January, 2024

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyze.
determine and approve on behall of the Board and on behalf of the sharcholders the
remuneration 1o be paid 1o the executive directors of the Company. Currently the commitee
functions under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, 2 Non-Executive Independent
Director. The other members of the Committee are Mr, Mohit Parakh and Ms. Tripty Modi.

Anvual Report 2023-24
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Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. Currently the committee
functions under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director. The other members of the Committee sre Mr. Mohit Parakh and Ms,
Tripty Modi,

Registrars and Transfer Agents

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursusnt to Section 134(3)(n) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 rend with
Rule 12{1)af the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to lime, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the Company's
website at www.purbanchal.co.in.

Auditors
1. Statutory Auditors

Mis. 5. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188F), Chantered Accountants, have been
appormnied as statutory auditors of the Company al the 45th Annual General Meeting ( AGM)
for a period of five years till the conclusion of 50th AGM, Accordingly, Mis. 5, Mandal &
Co., Chartered Accountants, will continue as statutory auditors of the company il the
conclusion of 30th AGM,

They have expressed their willingness to be reappointed for a further term. The Company
has received consent from the auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be
in accordance with the provision of the section 141 and/ or other applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time.

The Board recommends the reappointment of M/s. S. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm registration No.: 314188E), as the statutory and tax auditors of the company for
another term of five consecutive yvears from the conclusion of 50° AGM till the conclusion
of 35th AGM subject 1o approval by the members of the company at the ensuing AGM,
Accordingly, a resolution proposing reappointment of Mis, 5. Mandal & Ca. as the statutory
auditors of the company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies act, 2013 forms part of
the notice of AGM.

As per the Companies { Amendment) Act. 2017, the auditors are not subjected to miification
by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting. Therefore, no ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the Company at the
AGM. The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes

Armual Report 2023-24
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thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section
| 34 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, there has been no fraud reported by Auditors
under sub section {12) of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the Central
governmenl.

1. Secretarial Anditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s. Mankani & associates -Ms. Priva Mankani, 1o underinke the Secretarial audit
of the Company, The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-V1

3. Internal Auditor

Mis. Gaurny Manoj & Co., practicing chartered accountants, perform the duties of Intemal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Commiittee from time to time.
Explanation to Auditor's Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence, do not call lor any lurther comments under Section 134 of the

Companies Act, 201 3. Further there has been no fraud reported under Section 143{12) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 related 1o Corporate Social
Respansibility is not applicable 1o the Company during the vedr,

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial year and
pending as on the end of the inancial vear

Mo cases of Sexual Harassment were repored in the financial vear. This is supported by
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with ¢lear timelines.

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.
E Vating

The Company will provide e-valing facility 1o all members o enable them to cast their vole
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursuant 1o section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration)
Rules. 2014 and Regulations, 200135, The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the
*otice.

Arnugi Report M23-24
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Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its eommittees and individual
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees. and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SERI Listing
Regulations.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness
of the Board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after sceking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the compasition of committees,
effectiveness of comminee meetings, ete.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation jssued
by the SERI.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors,
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking into account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Boanrd and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual
Director to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness an the issues 1o be
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc,

At the Board Meeting that followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors
and mecting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board,
15 Commitiees, and individual Director was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding
the Independent Director being evaluated.

Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, vour directors
confirm that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3 15t March, 2024, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policics and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as w give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March, 2024 and of the insufficient profit of the
Company for that period:
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¢} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for sufeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitics:

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

c) that proper intermal finencial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively,

f) the directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment

The Direcrors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients
und others associated with the Company for their support.

FURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD'Fnr and an behalf of the Bourd of Directors

%A T30 Moot PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTn.
Director
Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta
Maenaging Director Director
DIN: 00343685 DIN: 07590027
Place: Kolkata
Drate: 28.05.2024
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ANNEXLRE-]
FORM NO. AOC-2

(Prirsuant to Clause (W of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act amd Rule 8:2) af the
Companies (Accounty) Rufes, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
theretn

1. Details of contacts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- NIL
All rransactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties were
on arm’s length hasis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at srm’s length basis

A. List of Related Parties and Relationships

Name of the Related Party ' Relationship
Chand Ratan Modi "DIRECTOR

" Chanchal Rungta |

"Pooja Sharma KMP

| North Eastern Publishing & Advertising Co. Ltd.
Hotahoti Wood Products Lid.

| Kamini Finance & Investment Co. Lid. ENTERPRISE WITH COMMON
Sangrahalava Timber & Crafts Lid. DIRECTORSHIP
:_Muur}n Trading Co. Lid.

Aguaries Commercial Pyt Lud.

N.K. Conerete Creations Py Lid.
| Deccan Traders Pyvi. Lid.
"Citystar Infrastructures Lid,
"Citystar Foods Pvt. Lid,
| Citystar Agro Industries Pvi. Lid,

INTEREST OF RELATIVES

Ganguly Citystar Cnterprises LLP DIRECTOR™S INTEREST IN LLP
| e
Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP
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Name of the Related Party Nature of Balance Asiat : -";:t
31" March, March,
2024 (im 2023 (in
l.m,]

_— i “000)
Chanchal Rungta Salary Pavahle X8 T2
Chanchal Rungta Amournit Receivable £77 a7l
Pooja Sharmn | Amount payable 14 -

North Eastern Publishing & Adv.Co | Amount Payable/ 33 23
Led {Receivable)

Aquaries commercial Pyt Lad Amount Reccivable | 174 174
N K Conerete Creations Pyt Lid Amount Receivable - 309

Citystar Infrastructures Ltd Amount Payable 20627 106862
Citystar Infrastructures Lid Amount receivable | 33342 20627

Citystar Infrastructures Ltd Repayment of loan 3075 -
Citvatar Infrastructures Ltd Loan given 15790 125927
Chanchal Rungia Repayment of loan 2441 -

Salaries and
Chanchal Rungta allowances i 864 |
Ganguly Citvstar Enterprises LLP Amount Payvable 11542 11542 |

B. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

The transaction is on arms” length basis and in the ordinary course of business and so
the approval of the Board for this purpose is not required.
C. Amount paid as advances, if any —

iRs. in D00}
- Name of the Related | Nature of ' During the year | During the year |
Party Transaction ended 2023-24 | ended 2022-23
MN.K. Concrete Loans & . 604
| Creations Pvt. Lid. Advances

For & Dehalfl of Board of Directors
PURBANCHAL PRESTRESS
TRESSED LTD,

PUR BANCHAL PRE:

ﬂTM—-"\_'-.:—q:;"-_f = I.""“""--"EL"' ,.]: ‘“ ‘ W
Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungia
Place: Kolkata Managing Director Director
Date: 28.05.2024 DIN: 00343685 DIN: 07590027
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ANNEXURE-I
THE ING I F FINAN
OFF1 N STA OF TH PANY

{Pursweni to Regulation 1 7/8) read with Schedule If Pari B af the SEBI {LODR) Regulations,

20 3y

We, Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Mr. Javanta Chowdhury, Chief Financial
Officer certify that:

I,

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the vear ended
March 31%, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
These staternents do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fset nor contain statements that might be misleading, and
These statements present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,
There are, o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illeal ar in violation of the Company's
code of conduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intermal controls, we have
evaiuated the effectiveness of the internal contral systems of the Company and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commitiee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of the intermal controls, iT any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies: and
We have indicated, based on cur most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and Audit Comminee;
Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during
the vear;

(i) Significant changes, if'any, in the accounting policics made during the vear and that

the same has been disclosed in the notes 1o the financial stalements; and

(ili)  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management or an emplovee having significant role in the
Company's internal control system aver financial reporting.

— ‘-_,—'h\'i‘*-\.::":'._"—— | ..-E - (TLH{V‘J& C I-I.f'l-l;.‘_"F EL'I-H,

Chand Ratan Maodi Jayania Chowdhury
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Place:
Diate:

Kolkata
ZR.05. 23024

Annwal Report 2023-24



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD
ROOM NO. 5, 17 FLOOR, H M MARKET, T R PHOOKAN ROAD, GUWAHATI-?S1001
Email Id! purbp] 78gmail.com com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L8NI0AS1974PLCO0 605
Website:w ww. purbanchal coin
ANNEXURE-IM

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SER] {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, |, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed

compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the vear ended 315t March,
2024.

PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD.

-

""'=_"'“‘-—=-."x_":-:_.f"u...___ :-‘hi_—rl:.]'"

Mace: Kolkata Chand Ratan Modi
Date: 28.05.2024 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE 1V
REAL ESTATE AND DEVELOPER

The management has vision, experience and resources to promote real cstate business
aggressively, Your Company focuses to provide a meaningful work with a measuresble outlook
& maximum impact on the society.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The fiscal year 2023-2024 witnessed a dynamic economic landscape charcterized by recovery
from the pandemic-induced challenges. The Indian cconomy showcased signs of growth, albeit
with cenain sectors recuperating at a faster pace than athers, This period marked a critical phase
for the company as we navigated through these shifis in the macroeconomic environment.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Real Estate and construction sector plays a crucial role in overall development of India's
core infrastructure. India is the second largest populated country in the world which means that
there is huge potential in the real estate sector in India. Overall, the long-term view for the
Indian real estate sector is positive since its fundamental demand drivers - increasing
urbanization, favorable demographics, growth of the services sector and rising incomes are still
intack. The fong term demand projection for real estate is cenainly healthy given the housing
shorage. In the short term, the demand for optimally priced and quality real estate is expected
1o grow.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
Oippartunities

There are good oppaortunities available in the real estate market in India since price of property
are in upward trend. The Government has been pragmatic and supportive in #is approach in
reducing interest rate on housing and providing finance through bank for property development
business project to projects. We are hopeful for demand of commercial and residential property
in near future.

Threats

The slowdown of consumer demands and reduction of real estate prices, the credit squeeze by
the Reserve Bank of India o Real Estate Development Company is likely 1o slow down the
momentum of growth on capital gearing of the company

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The company operstes in only single segment. Hence scgment wise performance is naot
applicable
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FINACIAL PERFORMANCE

The details of the financial performance of vour Campany are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately, Highlights are
privvided below:

iFnr'ticuhrs 2024 (in *00N0) 2023 (in “000)
i[Rmtnue from Operations - -

Other Income 4140 11492

ll'r":iml Revenue 4340 11492

Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax  (94) —I'Tmz

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Your company has appropriate risk management systems in place for identification and
assessment of risks, measures (o mitigate them, and mechanisms for their proper and timely
maonitoring and reporting,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has adequate internal control systems, commensurate with the size and nature
of its business. Well documented palicies, guidelines and procedures to manitor business and
operational performance are supported by 1T systems, all of which are gimed at ensuring
business integrity and promoting operational efficiency.

HUMAN RESOURCES

At our company, we believe that our people and our “We Care” culture strengthen our
processes and operations and are central 1o our continued success. We ure commited to build
and further enhance skills of our people and provide them with a safe, inclusive, caring and an
unbiased environment. Our workplace culture fosters creativity, agility, innovation and
meritocracy. We respect and are committed to uphold human rights of all our stakeholders -
employees, subsidiaries, suppliers and other partners.
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ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION, HEALTH AND SAFETY

Your Company is always committed to the health and safety of its employees, Your Company
provides a clean. hygienic and conducive work environment to all emplovees. During the
pandemic time your Company has doubled its efforts to ensure health and safety of its
employees. All offices and sites go through regular sanitation, soctal distancing norms are
followed, sanitizers are placed at various locations, visitors' entries are minimized, wearing
masks is mandatory,

SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES

Company remained dedicated 1o sustainable real estate practices. Our projects continued to
adhere to green building nomms, contributing to energy efficiency and reduced environmental
impact. We also introduced ece-friendly features in our properties, resonating with the growing
trend of environmentally conscious buyers,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company's
ohjectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
af resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant factors.
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ANNEXURE-VI
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2024

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rufe No. 2 of the Companies

To,

(Appaintment and Remuneration of Manageriol Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The Members,
PurbanchalPrestressed Limited
Room No.5, 1" Floor,

H.M. Market,

T.R.Phookan Road
Guwahati-T81001

i

We hove conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. PurbanchalPrestressed Limited
i hereinafter called the Company) for and during the financial year ended March 319, 2024,
Sccrciurial Audit was conducted on test check basis, in 8 munner that provided us o
regsonahble basis for evalumting the corporate conducts’ statutory compliances and expressing
our oprimion thenéon
Based on our verification of the M/s. PurbanchalPresiressed Limited books, papers. minule
books. f'orms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and alse the
information provided by the Company. its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarinl audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Compan
has, during the wudit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, compiied
with the sintutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has Board-processes
and comipliance mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporing
mude hereinafier:
We hove examined the books. papers, minutes book. forms and returns filed and other reconds
maintained by M PurinchalPrestressed Limited for and during the financial veer ended
March 31%, 2024 according to the provisions of*
17} The Companics Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:
[if} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA™) and the rules made
thereunder;
Gy The depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-luws frmmed thereunder:
{ivi  Foreign Fxchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thercunder 1o the extend of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct [nvestment
and External Commerzsial Bomrowings,
ui The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board
of india Act. 1592 (*SEB] Axct”) viz:-
b  Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;
¢) The Securities and Fxchange Bonrd of Indin (Prohibition af Insider Trading
Reguliations, 2005
) The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009,



Muankani & Associarnes, Cantimratian Shear Vo, 1
Loormpany Secretarnes M’;—mr

gi The Securities and Exchange Boord of India {Emploves Siock Option Scheme
and Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, |999.N/A;
1 The Securities und Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;
gl The Securines and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulatlons, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dénling
with the client;
hi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; amd-MA;
i} The Securities and Exchange Boand of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
| G I
{1 The Secunties and Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligation and [hsclesue
Heguiremenis] Regulation, 2015;
I, We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i Secreuirial Standards issued hy The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indie
(i) The Listing Apreemoents enterod into by the Company with Metropalitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited {MSEL),

5 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the A
Rules. Regolations, Guidelines, Sinndards. eto. mentioned above.

B, We rurther raport that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors. non-Ixecutive Directors and  [ndependent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that ook place dunng the period under review were
camricd oin in compliance with the provisions of the Ao

7. Adegquade notice is glven to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed
nates on agenda were sent af least seven days in advance.

K. Majority decisions is curmed through while dissenting members” views are captured and
recorded iz part of the minlEs.

9. We further report thal there ore adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensumie wilh the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
complinnce with applicable lpws, nales, regulations and guidelines, such as laws reloted 1o
taxntion. local lews applicable to the area of operation of business and other laws generally
applicable o the Company

|60 This repoat s 10 be read with our letter of even date which is annexed a8 AnnexureA and
forms un integral part of this report,

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Peer Review No: 2077/2022

Pop o
J
Place: Kolkatas PrivaMankani
Dute: 28.05.2024 Proprieior
Membership No, 34744

C.P. No.: 17947
Udin: ADMT44F000465002
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‘Annexure A'

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Purbanchal Prestressed Limited for the financial

Ta,

year ended 31.03.2024)}

The Members,
PurbanchalPrestressed Limited
Room Mo.5, 1" Floor,

H.M. Market,

T.R.Phookan Road
Guwahati-781001

Our Secretarial Audit Report far the linancial year ended 31.03.2024 of even date is to be
read along with this lefter.

Mamtenance of secretanal record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
hased on our audit.

We have followed the sudit practices and processes as were appropriate to oblain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The venfication was done on test basis 10 ensure that correct facts are reflecied in
secretarinl records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have nol verified the cowrectness and appropristeness of financial records and
Hooks ol Accouns of the Company.

Where ever required. we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of lows, rules and regulation snd happening of events ete.

The comphiance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations. standards is the responsibility of management. Our cxaminaiion was
limited 1o the verification of procedure on lost basis.

Ihe Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Scerclarics
I’ﬂ:r Heview No: Il}TTﬂUIl

L

Place: Kolkata / PrivaMankani
Date: 25.05.2024 Propricior

Membership Mo, 34744
C.P. Mo, 17947
Udin: AD34T44F000469002
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance s a set of standards which aims to improve the Company's image,
efficiency and effectiveness. It is the road map, which guides and directs the Board of Directors

of the Company o govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial to all the
Shareholders, the Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™) on 2™ September, 2015, issued SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hercinafter referred 1o as
the “Listing Regulations”™) with an aim to consolidate and streamling the provisions of the Listing
Agreements for different segments of capital markets w ensure better enforceability, The Listing
Regulations were made effective from 1" December, 2015 (effective date). Accordingly, all
listed entities were required to enter into the Uniform Listing Agreement within 6 (six) months
from the effective date. Your Company has accordingly entered into Listing Agreement with
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India.

This Corporate Governance Report relating o the year ended March 319, 2024 has been issued
in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule ¥V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms a pant of the
Report of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below.

1. OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours 10 adopt the best practices
and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business ethics,
accountakility to its customers, government and others. The Company's activities are carried om

in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to better them and
adopt the best practices,

O1R MISSION:

- 0 work prudentiy and continuously provide improved services and also widen the scope in all
area of finance.

- to work efficiently so as to strengthen the confidence of its clients.
& BOARD OF DIRECTORS
21 Compayition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on March 317, 2024 consists of six Directors of which there are 4
Mon-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as (ollows:

Name of the Director | Category | Particulars
Mr. Chand Ratan Modi Managing He is the promoter director of
Director the Company with effect from
19% June, 1997.
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Mr. Mohit Parakh Non-Executive Appointed as an Independent
Director Director with effect from 29"
September, 2020,
Mr. Rinod Bihani Non-Executive | Appoinied as an Independent
Director Director with effect from |50
_ March, 2018 |
Mrs. Chanchal Rungta MNon-Executive | Appointed as a Non-Executive |
Director Director with effect from 139
August, 2016
Ms, Tripty Modi | Non-Executive Appainted as a Non-Executive
Director Director with effect from the
13" of August, 2016

22 Key Managerial Personnel

Ms, Pooja Sharma serves as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the
Company with effect from May 02, 2022,

Mr. Avi lunia was Chiel financial officer till dt.-28.03.2024.

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury appointed as Chief financial officer on 28.05.2024 to fill casual
vacancy arise in the post due to death of Mr, Avi lunia on di.28.03.2024,

23 Board Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 6 times on 03 April, 2023; 30" May,
2023; 12 August, 2023, 25" September, 2023, 09" November, 2023 and 19t January,

2024,

During the Financial Year 2023-24, AGM held an 20" September, 2023,
The attendance of the Directors on these dates are provided in the table below:

NAMES OF THE NO., OF BOARD MEETINGS  ATTENDANCE AT AGM
DIRECTOR
S s HELD ATTENDED || YES/ NO

CHAND RATAN MODI [ [ YES

MOHIT PARAKH 3 I3 YES

RINOD BIHANI b f YES
CHANCHAL RUNGTA 3 f YES

TRIPTY MODI f 3 i YES

In this year it was decided that Ms. Tripty Madi (DIN: 07203672) shall resign by rotation and
will be eligible for re-appointment.
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24 Directorships and Commitiee membership

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Comminees and Chairman of
more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across all Companies in India of which they are a
Director.

25 Board Comemintees
The Board of Directors have constituled the following commirtees:

) Audit Commitiee
b) homination and Remuneration Committee
c) Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence to risk mansgement plan, procedures
and any nsk related maners are delegated 1w the Audit Commintiee only. Hence there is no
separate risk management committee.

%3 AUDIT COMMITTEE

A1 Compaosition:

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. As on date the commitiee functions under the
Chairmarnship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members
of the Committee are Mrs. Chanchal Rungta and Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani. The Managing

Director and the Chief” Financial Officer and the Company Secretary are permanent invitees to
the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee periodically.
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Commintee are considered and adopted by the
Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their grievances. The Audit
Commitiee also has the responsibility 10 assess risks and find corrective measures (o mitigate the

same. The Minutes of the Audit Commimee are circulated to all Directors and are discussed at
the Board Meetings,

The eommittee met 5 times during the vear on 30" May, 2023; 12 August, 2023; 25® September,
2023; 09" November, 2023 and 19" January, 2024.

3.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all aress mention under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 11 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board has also included in
terms of reference of the Audit Commiltee the monitoring, implementing and review of risk
management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore & separate Risk Management
Comminze hasn't been formed, The broad terms of reference of Audit Committee includes
review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements, disclosures and
recommend the same 1o the Board, review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with
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the intermal auditors, review internal control systems and procedures, evaluation of internal
financial controls and risk management systems and their effectiveness, to meet the statutory
auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussion, auditor's
independence, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications, if any, appaintment’
removal and remuneration of auditors. changes in accounting policies and practices, reviewing
approval and disclosure of all related party transactions, reviewing with the management the
performance of the stanory and internal suditors and their remuneration, compliance with
listing agreements, listing regulations, company law and other legal requirements and the
Company’'s financial and risk management plan and palicies and its implementation, disaster
recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements.

3.3 Internal Audit

M's, Gaurav Manoj & co. practicing chartered accountants, performs the duties of Internal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

3.4 Anendance

The committee met 5 times during the year on 307 May, 2023; 12 August, 2023: 25" September,
2023; 09" November, 2023 and 19" January, 2024,

The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Committee meeting:

NAME OF THE MEMBERS j'im. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS
: HELD ATTENDED

MOHIT PARAKT 5 5

CHANCHAL RUNGTA 5 5

BINOD BIHANI < 5

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Mr, Avi Lunia, Chief Financial Officer also
attended all these meetings.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuncration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyse,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the sharcholders the remuneration
to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. As on date the commiliee functions under
the Chairmanship of Mr, Binod Kumar Bihani, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr, Mohit Parakh and Ms. Tripty Modi,

5 STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
5.1 Compaosition:

The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee comprises of 3 Directors. As on date the committee
functions under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director, The other members of the Committee are Mr. Mohit Parakh and Ms. Iripty Moudi,
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The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pyvt. Ltd. The shares
of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Fxchange of India Limited,

5.2 Details of Complaints from shareholders:

Pursuant to Regulation |3(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the vear ended 3 [* March,
024,

_SLNO. | PARTICULARS NO,OF COMPLAINTS |
{ Pending at the beginning of the vesr with the Company il

. Received during the year by the Company il

:r Redressed during the vear by the Compuny Nil

" Pending a1 the end of the vear with the Campany Nil

. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

6.1 Particulars of laxt three Annual General Meetings are given below;

" Relating to Financinl | Venue of AGM Date of AGM "Time of AGM
Jjﬂr ended on ) |
2021 1* Floor, Room No. | 27.12.2021 100 P.M
5 H.M, Market, T.R.
Phosokan Road,
, | Guwahati- 781001
T2022 1% Flgor, Room No., | 22,00.2022 T200PM
|5, H.M. Market T.H.
Phookan Road.
: Gl.l‘l-l"ﬂhll]:_ TRIOO |
2023 1" Floor, Room No. | 20.09.2023 T2.00 PM
5, H.M. Market, T.R.
| Phookan Road, |
- Guwahati- 781001 !
.2 Special Resolution

1. Atthe Annual Genernl Meetingew) held in the financial year, A proposal has been
be passed by the Special Resolution: Re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN:
02471328) as Independent Director,

Annual Report 2023-24



FURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD
ROOM NO. 5, 157 FLOOR, H M MARKET, T R FHOOKAN ROAD, GUWAHATI-7810Mm
Email Id: purbpl Z2gmail com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: LaRNAS1974PLCDM 605
Website:w ww purbanchal co.in

Z. At the EGM held on 19.10.2023, special resolution was passed by the shareholders for
Alteration in Memorandum of association to change the object and situation clause of the
COM PNy
Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three
Annual General Meetings,

7. Means of Communication

I The financial results and the quarterly sharcholding pattem are electronically
ransmitied 1o the stock exchonges and are also updated on the Companyv's website

www.pyrbanchal.co.in. Quarterly results are emailed to all Members whase email is registered
with the Company,

7.2 Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the
email addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent 1o members
at least 25 days before the Annual General Meeting.

73 The company’s website www purbanchal co.in makes online announcements of Board
meeting dates, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date of
Annual General Meeting and proposed dividend. changes in Directors and other announcements.
The website also provides quarterly shareholding panern.

7 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions,
change of address, bank mandates, nominations etc. should be addressed 1o the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address:

Niche Technologies Private Limited

3A, Auckland Place,

7™ Floor, Room No. TA & 7B

Kolkata-T00017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616 / 17/ 18

Fa: (033) 2280 6519

Email: pichetechpla nichetechpl.com

Shareholders are encouraged 10 correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and the
Company via email 10 speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also to help us address the
complaints faster, Shareholders are requested to mention the Falio Nos (DP-1d and Client 1d in
case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email Id so that we can contact them
and redress their complaints immediatelv. However. for instructions like change of bank
mandate, change of address, transfers & tmnsmission of shares ete, letters duly signed by the
sharcholders concemed should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be processed by the
Registrars. Email IDs of the shareholders will have 1o be registered with the Company 1o enable
the Company or the Registrars to communicate electronically.,

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

B.1 Venue of the Annual General Mecting:
Annual Report 2023-24
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The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at regd. Office address of the
COMpnY.

8.2 Financial Year:

The Financial Year of the Compuny ended on March 31%, 2024,

8.3 Record Date & Cut-Off Date:

The Cut-OfT Date is 21" Sepiember. 2024 for determining who will be entitled to vote
electronically an the reselutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting
by remote-voting and also vote at the meeting venue,

8.4 Elecironic Voring:

Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable as per Company’s Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable requirements,
voting at the Annual General Mecting will be made through electronic voting, The electranic
voting (“E-Voting™) period will be from 9,00 A.M. on 25" September, 2024 to 5.00 P.M, on 27
September, 2024, hoth days inclusive.

Scrutiniser for electronic veting: M/s. Mankani & associares-Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing
Company Secretanies (Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 179%47) of Block-309, Flat 2A, Fon
Residency, 38 S.N.Roy Road. New Alipore, Kolkata-700038, Phone: 7407223556, Email 11
mshani prin e ginnil com) has been appointed as the scrutiniser 1o scrutinise the electronic voting
process and the voting ot the venue of the Annual Genéral Meeting in a fair and transparent
manner &and 1o give her report to the Chairman.

A5 Listing on Steck Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Fxchange:
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Serip Code/ Symbol: PURBANCHAL
Vibgyor Towers, 4" Floor,
Plet No, € 62, G Block,
Crpp. Trident Hotel,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mlumbai-4000498
For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Ry 10/~ each, the
ISIN No. allotted 1w the Company is INE93 | E01010.
The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where  the
shares are listed, including submission of quarnerly reports and cenificates, are complied with,

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The share management work, both physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below:
Niche Technologies Private Limited
3A, Auckland Place,
T Floor, Room No. TA & 7B
Kolkata-700007
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Phone: (033) 22806616/ 17/ I8
Fax: (D33) 2280 6619

Email: pichetechpla nicheteghpl.com
Contoact Person: Ashok Sen

8.7 Share Transfer Agent

Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within |5 davs,
Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer Agents for
expediting share transfiers, Valid requests for demat of shares are completed within 10 days. The
Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. The ISIN No, allotied to
the Company is INEQI1EO1010,

8.8 Distribution of Shareholding as on March 317, 2024

SHARES HELD NO, OF SHARES HELD %
IN PHYSICAL MODE 85,212,503 21.32

| DEMAT WITH NSDL 11445097 TE.68
DEMAT WITH CDSL i 10
TOTAL 3.99.68.500 100
NO. OF NO.OF [ NO. OF SHARES | %
SHARES SHAREHOLDERS HELD
1-500 | 1,004 979512 100,250 {12508
5011000 [0 | 0.0000 0 0.0000
1001 -5000 K | 0L.0000 0 0.0000 |
5001-10000 D ' 0.0000 0 00000
1000 1-56000 1 | 0.0976 35,000 00876 |
0001 - 100000 | | 00978 74,900 [0.1874 |
100001 & ahove | 19 | 18537 3.97,58,350 | 99.4742 |
TOTAL 1028 | 100 1,99, 68,500 (108 |

8.9 Shareholding pattern av on March 317, 2024

The detailed repont on the Sharcholding Pattern of the Company as on March 319, 2024 is
available in website of the company. Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the
Companies  Act, 2013 read with Rule 12{1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time (o time. the Annunl Retum of the
Company is available on the Company’s website at www.perbanchal co.in,

818 Tap ten Shareholders

PARTICULARS NO, OF SHARES HELD b
CITYSTAR 100,000 4,504
INFRASTRLICTURES LTD.
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FLEX TRADE PVT. LTD. 20,00,000 5004
GULMOHUR TRADING 36,00,000 " 9.007
PRIVATE LIMITED
HAPPY NIKETAN PRIVATE 1800000 | 4.504
LIMITED -
JONNETE PROPERTIES 1999397 5002
PRIVATELIMITED | :
KAMINI FINANCE AND 5385400 (13474
INVESTMENT €O LTD
KUVAM PLAST PVT. LT 1B, 00 O 50k
MALRYA TRADING 2421200 6.058

| COMPANY LIMITED
MEGA RESOURCES LTD. | B4 5000 4616
OCEAN FREIGHT 2250000 5.629
FNTERPRISES PRIVATE

| LIMITED

q, MSCLOSURES

2.1 Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts.
These disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) (a) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
All the transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no materially
significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. The Related Party Transaction Policy is available an the Company's wehsite
www, purbanchal.co.in.

§.2 There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penglties or strictures
imposed on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matier
related 1o capital markets in the past three vears.

9.3 The Company has established & vigil mechanism system and has in place o “Whistle
Blower Policy™ the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website, Adequate safeguards
have been provided agamst any victimisation of persons who use the vigil mechanism. All
persons have been given direct access (o the Chairman of the Audit Commitee to lodge their
grievances, No personnel has been denied socess to the Audit Committee (o lodge their
grievances.

0.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements hove been complied with
exiept that the Company does not send the half-vearly financial performance 1o each household
of shareholders who do not have their email 103 registered with the Company or the Depository
Participants.

w5 Management Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Repon.

9.6 Mo presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the year.
8.7 The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore comesponding disclosures have
nal been made,
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0.8 There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the past
five years. The Company has not issued anv GDR's or ADR's or warrants or any convertible
imstruments. Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made.

a9 Other items which are not applicable are not applicable 1o the C ompany have nat been
separately commented upon.

For and on behalf of the Board of hirmnra

PUSRBANCHA ESTIRE "l:[: LTnP URBANCHAL Fi [RESS§D LT
—_— e By G(gha{n.{ /7
"‘-r"rqnd atan Modi hanchal Rungta

Managing Direcson Director

DIM: 00343685 [IN: 07590027
Place: Kalkatn

Diate: 28.05.2024
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Mankani& Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries. .. cerese
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Morhile: =91 74072235356 || E-Mail: mankani, iL.oom

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Fhe Members

Purmanchal Prestressed Limited
1* Floor, Room No. §,

.M. Market.

T.R. Phookan Road,
Crirwsthante=7 B T L

Ao We buve examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Crovernanee by Mis Purbanchal Prestressed Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the
Company ), Tor the period ended 3 1st March, 2024 as stipulated in the Listing Apgreement
ol the sad Company with Swock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Uhsclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 1o the extent applicable.

. The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination bas been limited to review of the procedures and
mmplementation thereol, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditioms of Corporate Covernance. [t is neither an audit nor an expression of apinion on
the Tnancial statements of the Company.

i our opimion and 1o best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us
s the representstions made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the
Company s complied with the conditions ol Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Agresment.

1 We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficacy or elfectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affaims of the Company.

Foar Mankani& Associales
t‘.‘uu pany Secretaries
g “‘k“‘JL“‘"‘”
Mace: kolhala Priva Mankani
Mabe: TR.0Z. 2024 Froprietor

Membership No, 34744
Certificate of Practice No. @ 179047
Udin: ADTIIFDO046E950



Mankani& Associates
Practicing Company Secretari

Bloek-309, Flat 2A, I'-m't R.l:rsldl!rlr_'. IR SN, Roy R.mld, H,DTI&H:FTUHIHE{W ['I [
382, Moti Nagar, Lnﬂmnw JEEDI'H
Muobile: +91 74072233356 || E-Mail: m : ¥

ERTIFICAT - ALTE
Purswant to Regilation 34(3) and Schedule V Para © clause (10)(i} of the SEBI
‘isting Dbligations and Disclusire Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

.I ha

Thi Mombeds ol

Parbanchal Prestressed Limited

Il Flisior, Bogm Sa, 5, H.M. Markel,
IE. Phoskan Hosd, Gewahark TR1001

! have enaimined the relevant negielers. records. forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Wirectors of Purbanchal Presiressed  Limited having CIN 126956 AS1974P1.COO1605 and having
regeilgiod office mtlst Floor, Koom No. 5, HM. Morket, TR Phookon Road, Cuwahati-
CRIT  thereinatier referred 1o as “the Company”), produced before me/us by the Company for the
purpess of weuing this Cenificate. in sccordance with Regulntion 34(3) read with Schedule V Pars-C
Salt wlwuse 1000 of the Securities Exchonge Boord of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosire

Haljulndnenis) Redubatione 20158

i my apimion and (o the best of my information and according to the verifications {including Direciors
fdentification Number (DIN) slatis at the portal www.inca govin) as considered necessary  and
exrlanations furnished 10 me by the Company £ its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors
1 e Baard of te Company os stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2024 have
bevil debirred or disgualificd friin being appobited or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Scuurities and Eschange Booard of Indin. Ministry of Compomte Affairs, or any such other Statutoey

Authariy

5r. M, - Name of Director __Iil_l_N Drate nf:jiﬁi_lilmﬂt |
| Champa Lal Pareek | D0030815 1171171988
| Binod Kumar Bihani 02471508 15032018
] | Chand Rotan Modi | 00343685 19061907
4| Vripti Modi 07203672 3e20le 00
[ Chanchal Rungia 07590027 13082016, |

Emarmg the ehiglvliey of fr the appointment ' continuity of every Director on the Board i the
el oaibiliy of the mansgement of the Company. Our responsibility is (0 expréss an opinion on these
based v wwor werificetion. This centifieme is neither an essurance a5 1o the futore viability of the

Company o of the eflicleney or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the alfairs of
thie L ommrisis

For Mankani& Associates
Caompany Secretaries

M‘ oo

PlacetKalkata y Priva Mankani
Dhate: 28053024 Proprictor
Membership Mo, 34744

Certificate of Practice Mo, ¢ 17947
Udin: AG3S7T4FOM465059



5. MANDAL & CO. 29D , SEVEN TANKS LANE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM JN,
KOLKATA -700 030
Phone :  2556-6768
2546-3269
Fax : (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : S_mondal cofayahoo.co.in

DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LT1N.
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PURBANCHAIL
FRESTRESSED LTD{ “the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 1024,
and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income/{expense),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”).In our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2024, and its loss and other comprehensive expense, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the 5Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financigl Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the finamcial”
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit-matters to be
communicated in our report. AANEUAL ¢




Serfal | Key Audit Auditor's Response o "
No. | Matter

1. Revenue As the Company’s revenue would be derived primarily from sale of

Recognition properties comprising of commercial/residential units and sale of plotied

and other lands, we have reviewed the procedures of revenue

recognition with respect o

the satisfaction of performance obligations at a point in time and

subsequently over time when the Company has enforceable right for

payment for performance completed to date and transfer of control of

promised products to customer in an amount that reflects the transaction
price le. consideration which the Company expects to receive in
exchange for those products.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, the Board's report including annexure to Board's Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process. ﬁh AL & o,
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Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(11) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 1m:luding any. 51gn1f1can1
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. - =




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order’), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Z. As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b)in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

{e) The cbservations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

{(f}On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{g)With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in Annexure-B.

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, in accordance with
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013} and rules made there under.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds ‘Mpt Smium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or imﬁ-ﬁtﬁ_ -other pérson(s) or
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entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(if) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

and

{(1i1) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software, Further, during the course of our audit we
did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's RE:istratTm No. 314188E)

(H. C. Dey)

Partner

Membership No. 050190

UDIN : 2tpu50) Fo AWATHE 7653

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28™ May, 2024




AMNEXURE - “A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd. of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the bouks of account and records examined by us in the mormal course of audit,
we stute that:

i. (8) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE"™) and relevant details of right-of-use
asscls,

(b) According to the information, explanation and represemtation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us. the Company’s management carrics out the physical verification of
Property, Plant and Equipment onee in & vear. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets, As explained to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed by the management on such physical verification.

(¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company. the title deeds of all the immaovable propertics
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued its PPE during the vear.

te) Avcording to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the vear or are pending
against the Company as at 31 March 2024 for holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder,

iL. (@) The Inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
cpinion the frequency of such verification is reasonable and no discrepancles were noticed on
such verification,

b} According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not been sanetioned working capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees. in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)}(b) of the Order is not applicable,

ii. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any
loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
covered in the register required under section 1B9 of the Companles Act, 2013. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable,

iv. According to the information and explanation given o us, the Company has not granted any
lrans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of the
Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act; the other
provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. -




v. According 1o the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits, Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly. the
pravision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable 10 the Company.

vii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has
generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to amounts deducted/accrued
in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs. duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable w it with the
appropriate autharities during the year. According to the information and explanations given 1o us.
no undisputed amounts pavable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance. income-
tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
pavable.

viii. According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income
that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. {a) In our opinion. the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to
financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender. :

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audn
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
has not obtained any term loans, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(¢) The Company has not taken any funds from any enfity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

x. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of
public offer during the current financial year. Accordingly, clause J{x)a) of the Order is not
applicable,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company. the Company has not made preferential allotment of equity shares
during the year.




xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, camied out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India. and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material frand by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit nor have we been informed of any such case
by the Management.

ik} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 s
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Giovernmen.

{¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

xil. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order 15 not
applicable to the Company.,

xiil. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv, In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi, (a) The provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement 1o report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any
Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid CoR from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (*CIC °) as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and has
not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii, There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year,
Accordingly. clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ralios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liahilities, along with details provided in Note 28 o the Financial siatements which describe the
maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes s 1o
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believe that any matenal uncertminty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any gusrantee nor any
assurance that all liabilites falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
et discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social Responsibility
are not applicable to the company during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is nom
applicable,

xx1. The Company is not required to prepare any Consolidated Financial Statement, accordingly
Clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable,

For S MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Frrm's Registration Mo, 314 188E

(H, C. Dey)
Partner

Membership No, 030190

UDIN : 240 Go|GoAATHETE)

Flace: Kolkats
28" may, 2024




ANNEXURE - 'B' TO AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act"™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PURBANCHAL
PRESTRESSED LTD as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controds based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controd aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A companys Internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that-

i1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

i2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

i) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financtal controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

DOpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financlal reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on "“the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”,

For S.MANDALE CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314 188E

(H. C. DEY)
Partner
MembershipNo.: 050190

UDIN : 28801 9o KATHFG 652

Kolkata
28" May, 1024
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O mmpany Chgrvips

Purhanchsl Prestressed ©intiled | "t Company ™) huving TN, LARI00AS 10T4PLC00 1605 i engaged pruvarshy mn e Bussaiess of
Renl Esate onstruction, developanent and other related sctiviiies The eompany is @ public hmited compeny moorporated wmnd
damaciled i Imdia having its rogmierad office mi Ist Fioar, Rooem No 5. H M. Market TR. Phookms Rond, Guwahatl, Assam- T8100|
M Cammpamy i it on Metropolitan Stock Exchunge of Inde Limatesd ["851%),

Basis ol Proparation
&, Stalement of compliance

The Standalong Financisl Sutemeis of the Conmpany kv bowm propaned in sacandunce with the bidian Acwunung Semdarids {180
Az per e Cosmpandes {Endian Ascounting Standards) Rules, 2005 fosified ungler the Section 133 of the Lompasies Act. 2013
1"the &at™ i and the relevant provisinns and omendmicnis. &5 applicabile

Tha Szmdaluee Fmancinl Statements of the Company Far e year ended March 31, 224 were sithorised fis sk by the Bard of

b Fanctinnal widl jiresestaibon corrency
Vs Slandaiang rmnmi:umunpunmInlrﬂlmrqﬂqlmr.whmhi:mm funcional cuveicy of the Cumpany. All
fruncal information presented i fdian rupees has been rounded Ion b nearest thossand, unbess elherwise saed.

& The Mignres of ihe previvis vear have b regrouped / resuited, wherever oonsidered Brcesanry

{asis wf arcomnting

The firancizl simements have doe prepared an paing vonedm basis in acoordmice with sccounting primciphes petierally sccopied in
Iiilia. Furiker, the licamcisl simiemems hive been prepsed i bissurical cos bass worpt lor erain financial asses angd Neancisl
lihilivies and share biused paymesis which are messured & Tair vabies

Summary of signlflean aroumming policies
The fimenaal stacments have boen prepared using the significant scoousting policies and messunement beses sammaried below
s wers uszd throughout all periods presented in the financisl dEiemens.

Currenl versis sup-currest clissification

i vaawy af the maim buviness ubjecoives Change fram MBFC aclivities b Real Fatats w e, £ 20,11 2023 all dssein anid linkilihes bave
Been classified s curronl and nom current as per the ormpany's normal sperating cvele 1o be lollowed and other ciiters sot oo in
Cannpamies Act 2003, pecowts have been prepared nccordingly. Deferred tex psscts and Faahibities are clussifind as mon-current nsers
aid noti=camrens liahilitios, m the case may be

Revenure riceznition

The Canugieny dtives rovoaues prriraarily ﬁmuk-ul’pwrnumqnhi:. ol commwrsialresidential wnbs and satle ol plotied and
wntier Ty,

The Compay tecognizes revence when i determizes thae satinfaction of perfonmance alligations at s poant i tine aad sbsaquenly
et dies whes the Company hns enforocable Hghi fiowr poymens fur periormencs compheicd to dae. Revanue i recopnised upon
erarfer of cantne] of pronnmsel prodiects w cstome© i g sl v ecflecis the bamaniion price e, eonskderatian which e
Landpasny expreels b fecoive i exchange far thise prodeces,
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Froperty Flant wnd Equdpnsent sml Intungible Assers

Irepreciution amit umoctisution of Properry, Phant amid Equipmeut

Plepreciaai o ingable fived msem hase baen provided on e straight-ling methid g pur the ussihil life prescrbed m Schedule 1 o
thse Commpumnis Act, 2013 excepi for Lemsehedd smprovenens which are amortised on & strakght ding basts over the period of kase or

estiimiatied period of asciul life of such improvement. subiect w a maoimsan pernad af 60 miontks. Lessehold improversais include sl

sxpnditare meurenl on the lossehoid premises that have fisture scomume benefis Landd &5 st deprecinied

Thee resisiiitl vabues, mMHmmﬂ:nﬂhﬁﬂWmﬁmnhpm.ﬂ equipment &g revicwed at esch Dol vear end
unid adjusigsl prospectively, iF appraprisie

Property, Plint aad Equipmsmt = devecognised on dispossl or when no fisiure commemic benefis nre expeied fomis use Any gain or
isa arsimy on derecogmition of the mset (caloulated ay the dsfference hetweet the it dispesial proceeds and he camying asssint of the
st ) s recomenised in other moomme / cxpemse i s slatemen n{'ml‘imﬂhallmrwlhmthm:wued
Lheprecinion vn msets poqueinsl/sald duaning ihe year & recognesed o a prosrma basis (o the Entement of prodil asd toss fromupio the
ate ol acguisitsonsale

Tmipairment of gweis

A i reparting thase, the Company sssscsey whetber there & any indication et an sssel may b imgaireil. hased on sl or
external fhoturs, 1€ wny such sndication exats, e revoverable smoant of the assal or the cosy geticrating ueit is sstanated 17 such
recaverible amut of the nese or cash peneriting anil 1o which the asset behonps is less than i1s carrying amoui, b carryieg nmom
1% recaioed by its recoverable mmoant. The reduction is remied as an impainment kiss and is recognised i ik slakement of profi and
o, BT 1 e reparimg diite there is it inibication that a peeviously ussessed impairment less g lentigir exmis, e recoverable amioum
16 reassensod ond fhe niset is relleced ot the recoverable amounl impatrnzeng losses previcosty recogmized e sccordingly reversed i
the Semement of Profil e Loss

Income myes
Fax expenss recopmized i Statemend of Prafit snd Loss comprizes the sem of defared s afted Current lux excepd e ones recogmed
i wher compreheisive moome or daectly o equity

Lirramd G 16 detetnised s the o payabile in respec) ol taxabic meome for the yenr and is computed im sccordanee wilh refevant tx
regulations. Cutrent imcome L nelating to ivems necognmed outinide i o ks is recognimed outside profit o Jes (=iher m atker
cmprehensive incame oo in eguiry ).

Deferred ws i recogniscd i respeet of emparary differences between carry ing amount of assets and Hubilities for financsal reporimy
parpuoscs s corresponding senonl wed for faxation purpases. Defierred s assers on owealised tas fass aie recogmisesd 1o the axlent
tht it s probabde that the enderlying ta loss will be wilised sgains fiture tixabie mevme. This is assewsed based] po (he Comqpany™s
forecas! of Tulure operating resalts, wdjusted for significant non-taahble isoome iiid expenses and specific ety on the use of sy
unissed s bvws. Llnrecogmised defermed tix asseis are re-asseised 2 ench repanimy date ond e recognised (o the exsent dint ol s
heoome protudle that fusare mable profits will ollow e defomed tax assed 10 be revovered,

Dheterned tow aenets and lisbilitses are msasaned af ihe Ly rwc et ooz expecacd taapply i ibe vesr whin the nset s realised o fle
bality & setiled, bosed v tax raves (and tan lawsd that hove becn enacied o1 sibstantively enscied 81 the roporting doie, Drefermed tax
:ﬂlh@!pﬂ:ﬂﬂ:ﬁ@lﬂﬂﬁ:ﬂ:ﬂﬂhﬂﬂn[#ﬂtﬂlﬂuwm ourlsiide Statcment of Profil or Lass icither i nther
aonprlRnstve imcitie o ineguicy )

anh and cowh eguiv s
Cnalr and cash equinvalents cseprase cash on kand, demand depessits und utlser shorr-agem haghdy liquid
nvestieenes that are roadily comvernible it known smoants of cesl snd which are subject 1o e imsignificant

risk of changes in valae | AE—
P, QA
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Emplsyee bemefits
Bhiri-lerm emplayee benefio

%m-mwmm-mufwwumMHnmnhmm % recognized an the basis of (e amoune s of
anﬂurmhpﬂlnldmuhumi:qmrﬂhﬂhhmphw:

Finanse Cant
Finatice costs represcals Inicres expense recognised by applving e B Mecive Iterest Ruse (ELI} b the gross carmying amouont

Al athey Encome and expenses
Al ot incoi and cxpenss aie recognissd @ the period they oo

Dinidbends o ardinery slhares

The Lvmpany iecognisssa lishifity 1o moke ¢cash ibistributices o cquity shanehalders of the Campany when the distrisuzion
mhmulmdﬂ:&ﬂrﬁumhruhqu-ﬁ:dlmn[htm Al per the Compamies Acy, 2013 final devidesd is

authiot ised when o is approved by the sharsholders sl imlerim dividensd tw muibarised when it i spproved by the Bsard of Directoss of
U Ceeqamy: & cormesponding amaun b4 recogmised direcily-in e

Sepaend Beporting

The Cojmivy ‘s prionary busieess seemend s rellested bass) v princiul business scrivilses earned om by the Company e, parchise,
sale. veml estane propertes ady jsaty, comstraction and development of real estate propertivs and all arker related pctivitics which s e
bnd A% 10H on “Clpersating Segmenin” I3 sansidered W be the only reportable businews sepment The Compary (s operaiing o bniis
vhach 15 comvidersd s o sngle geographicnl segmiend,

Earnings per share
ass: earmiegs per share s caloulated by dividing the rer prodis whhmmmhuhkwfqﬂ}muhﬁmui-
decuaning Mindininile nxes) by the weighied sverage mimher of equity shares puisendmy during i period.

wwind) Cash (bow Stusement

Cask Tl wre repocted nder (he *Indireal Hﬂhﬂﬂ'hﬂﬂlilhﬂﬂ?m'ﬂ-lﬂﬂ'mdrﬂlhﬂmu,“fmﬂnnﬂpmm alter tax is
idinstesd e (ke effects of Farsncnans of non-crsh oo, tax and aay &huhuumujuﬁrpnwrummhmlpuwp-}mm
The cash Novs are prepased fon the operating, investing and Finamscing sctivities af the Company
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FURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED
Pt 50t Funanc il Stmemenis b the yas ended Bareh 31, 2074
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Cityutar Sgn ntusines Pyl Limisd
Citymar Foods P Losded

Dave Darer P Lig

Cave Commogen Py L

Dow Tiw Lip Pt L50

| v Vinimay Pt Lid

MK Concroks Crealen P Lig
Panchay Gommeadies P Lid
Pyrighay Deatrade Pyl Lid
Pears Taocom Pl Lid
Hhovhas Tae Up Pyt Lig
Shavhar Travom Pt Lig
Shigturi Viremay Pe Lid
Uripon Comeosales P Lio
Sunpaam Vininade P Lid
Sunbsam T Up Pyl L
Fegn! Degigam M Lig
Srgralili Dinlers Pt Lig
Gigraiire Traceilms P Lid
Signatue Mamchends Pyt Lid
Seabaid Commodeal Pyl Lid
Ridh Marcharrs. Pyl Lid
Carnaiian Wanpa Py Lid
Ohamntwd Meschanis Py Lid
Haon Dedlers Pt Lid

Farng Vinireds Pes Lid
Parter Tracom Pyl Lid
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| bt Supmiens Pyt Lig
| Harsinfer Deaicomm P Lbd

| Henlage Duafiracs P Lid

Aoyuman Banmer Bt Lig
Boyuman T Up P Lidg
il Corvroasias Pyl Lid
Dot Aartor Pl Lig
Erlywings Hariar Pt Lid
'.h-u-nh-urmlu
Ims=ivaliey Tie Lip Pt Ui
Quigance Tacecoirme P L
Hilign T Lg Pyl Lid
Dreamvaiey Cerrmena Pyt L
infinéy Comerodent Pt Lig
Rcsaw oo Barter P Lig
Garmadon Tragecamm Py Lig
Hirahit Dswinuion. Pyt Lid
Erpine Daaltse Py Lig
Jmnhi Viesmay P Lig
|mummm
Grayiy Deakraae Pyl Lad
Raghay Te Up Pl Lio
Fynergy Deakane Pl Lid
Gimeanvslsy Suppiers Pyl Lig
Encar) The Up Byl Lig
Emtad Trmgom Pyl L
Escon Vieemay Pl Lig
Janihd Besrter P Lig

dhabmil Commasales P Lig
Karnan Tazam Pl Lig
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Rasra Tracnim P Lig
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Rissreei] Kerchants P Lo
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dogeaj Wenmoy P Lid
Oirver Agercy Pt Lid
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| S Conmosalos Py Lig

Gamohi Saniury Wales Prgis Lieilsd
Cibid Housrg Pet Lid
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PLIRRANC AL PRES TIRFESTD LIMITED
hnhm“ﬂrhnumlmn.“
73 Wppralriiin {7, in GO
_!'a‘!l & irvmatmrnity s
- Pariculars As 38 3nt Mareh 2024 Az a $1at Margn, 3029
| Emmiiabe | Mo of e | Amoun Arount
paal [sT 11.98.568 4 534 1264 480 IT G
Eakapo Gemansman Pyt Lid b 1500 15 1 15
Groypens Houseg P Lig L[] 1 604 1 1 18
Caasswares Grbo Pet Lid &) 1,504 15 1500 15
Parsaioe Srewneman Pt L L] 1,500 14 1, 500 L]
Gt Housirg P Lid i1 I.ﬂﬂl -] 1. 500 %
Gemsieaky Meman Bt L 19 1,500 1% 1,500 15
| lanake Dévaiomes Pyl Lid 1 1,500 13 1,500 15
Fomnpiodl Abasmhon Pl Lid [} 1560 5 1,58 15
Faksheaj Niomtan Pt Lid a 1500 1II 1,500 L]
| Crasstoops BMnan Pyl Lid 0 1600 15 1680 1%
Deraeiuim Huuse Buices Py Lig i 1,400 15 1 B0 15
Emu Cerveicpers Pyt Lig 10 1500 15 1.500 -
Curkaa Mirman Pst Lid e I.m[ 15 1.500, 5
Goxnah Kunjaioy Pyt Lig . 12 1500 15] R ] i
Custmg Grhl Pyt Lid i3 1,50C 18 4,500 18
Buzrani Grloshom Pyl Lia L1+ 1.500 1§ T, 500 1%
Siitelia rrtossuctumes Pyt Lid D 1;! 1:f 1,800 15
Twrgrmoy Leaiopan Pyl Li o 1 18 1L.500 it
1 : [ELT] 37,304
| Total 1
& Particulars
m] == Baok
| Mogeagate Vatue of O.uded Eguty Shares 2,267
2] Aggregaie Viahe of Ungucted Exquity Shares 24804 LT M T
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PURBAMCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Weaters {o the Financial Sistemants for the yoar ended 115t March, 2024

%. Delerrad Tax Assots | (Dufarred Tax Liability) (Motj (R, in 000]
Rocognisad) I Iiiiiiiiiihﬁ
Particua s at {reversad) in | |TEversed) As al
& ¥al April, 2023 | Statemant of | Other i
Profit & Loss | COMPrehensive ol
Financial Assets and Liahiites ot V00T ~{563) _m'ﬁ EE]
Receivabies, Financial Assels and iabiites al Amortised Cos) - .
iihe Timing Diflerencon = : 2
ot Daforod Tax AssetsALSEIT3] E - 5N 3
S [H3, im CO0]
Recognisod! Recognises
[reversed) in AR al
Particulars I Lt L Othar st March,
1ol April, 2027 | Statermant al A 023
Profit & Loss | -omPrehensive
Finareal Assols and Liasiims af FYGs) BT 2 [RED)|
HArcaivabies, Financial Assets and Lisbilay al Amortised Cosl = =
| Cnhes Timing Dilfarences -
(] mﬁﬂm (954 . 410 1553)]




Purbanchal Prestressed Limitedd

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2024

. Other-Non Current Assats {Rs. in 004)
: As at 31st As at 31st
s March,2024 | March, 2023
Advance Against Capital Contracts 241812 241,782
- Tedal 2,41_,!112 241702
7. Inventories {Rs. in 000)
g As at 31st As at
Pariculars March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Stock - in - Trade 1.05,230 1,05,230
Tatal 1.05.230 1 iﬁ-.ﬂé‘rﬂ
8. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rs=. in 000}
As at st As at J1st
| Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023
Cagh in hand T are
Balances with Banks - in Current Account a [}
Cheques on Hand . 231
Tatal 85 616
9. Other Current Assets {As. in 00O}
- As at 1151 As at 31=1
Particulars March, 2024 | March, 2023
Balances with Governmant Authorities® 3,584 3.878
Diher Receivables 8,287 2,884
Total 9,861 6,872

* represents balance lving with Revenue Authorities

d




Purbanchal Prasiressed Limitod

Motes to the Financial Siatements for the year ended March 11, 2024

10. Equity Share Capital

Panticulars

As at 31st Maseh, 2024

Az al st March, 2023

10.1 Reconciilation of the Number of Equity Shares outstanding
The reconcilatan of the number af equity shares outstanding and the cormesponding smcunt therec!, as ai fha Balancs Shest date |s

Mo, of Shares L4 Mo, of Sharas r
Authorised
Equity Shares, ¥ 10/- par value per shem 4 00,10, 000 4 00,100 4,00,10,000 400,100
4,00,100 4,068,160
|Issusd srnd subscribod
Eguity Shares, ¥ 10+ par valua par share 3,55, 68 500 3,99 685 3,88 68 500{ 280 GRS
Fully Paid-up
Equity Shargs, ¥ 10/ par vaiue par share 3,00, 68.500) 3 B8.BES 3 85 68 500 3.09 B85
3,56 605 3,89 8RS

1 As at 31st March, 2024 Ag mt 3=t March, 2023
Ecuaty Shares o <.

¥ HNao. of Shares r
At the baginning of the yesr 3.60,88,.500 300685 29988500 3 66 685/
Add lsaued during Ihe yaar
AL the end of tha year 3,6%,68.500 3,840,585 3,99,68,500 3,90 885|

10.2 Righis, preferances and resirictions in respect of each class of shares
The Company's authorised capitsl consists of classes of shares, refarmed %o as Equity Shares and Rs 10:- sach . Each holdey of

enuity shanes & entitied 1o one vole par shar.

The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The divdend, # any, proposed by the Board of Dwectors is subject i e
approval of the sharsholdess in the ansuing Annual Genaral Meating,

in the event of kqusdabon of the Company, the holders of equity shares will ba sniiies 1o receve any of the remaining assets of the
Company, elter distrbulion of &l prefersntal amounts. The datribution wil ba i propariion to 1he number of equity shares Rald by the

10.3 Shares allotied as fully paild-up without paymant being received in cashiby way of bonus shares [during § years

pruceding 315t March, 2024)

The Compary has not issesd any shares withoo! payment being racaived in cash’ by way of bonus shares since 2014-15,

10.4 Cetnils of Shareholders halding mane than 5% af the equity shares aach, are st out below:

As at 31st March, 20324 As at 31si March, 2033
Hame of the shareholders % of e af
No.of 8hares | &\ . ohoiding | NO: OF SMAres | o os iding |
North Eastern Publishing & Advertising Company Lid. 34,10,000 B53 34,10,000 £53
Flex Trade Pyt Lid. 20,00.000 5,00 20,00,000 £.00
Guimohur Trading Pvi. Lid. 36.00,000 8.0 34,00,000 2.01
Jonnete Proparties Pvi Lid, 19.38,397 5.00 19.99,397 5,00
Kamini Finance & Investment Company Lid, 5385400 1347 5385400 1347
Maurya Trading Company Lid. 24,21.200 606 24.21.200 6.06
Ocean Freight Enterprises Private Limited 22.50.000 5.63 22.50,000 563
Total 210,865,997 B2.7T0 2,10,65,807 E2.TD
7= <
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[Rs. in 000)

sl Mmreh,
— L

=2
14,115

4,800,

&ETmge
Larsa Tmumm o Mpaynen: of o Dabentoe

Citary oalancs il

L

Cinenng balanse

balrce
mmmnm%&-—mm
Dpwning bataros
33 Agdnons duing e pear
igds Transln in mtened enmrings re of ta)

AR
i1 A}

2808
I!"-'lﬂ:li

Closry balance

I—

5 [

[

Ratsinet Earmings
Coening barance
Add Frotl fon e year

| Acd Qiher Compranetsive Icome ineiof B
o ieome Tax adusiman i Earar yeam
Auill MAT Crecit Eniimerment of sarer ysar
Add Transiess iom Specal Aesare

gl Loss: Approprsticns
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Nire 17 Resenise from Oiperations (s kD00
B Asan As m-
i
ik March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale
Tatal = -
Sute 1E: Dhther Income
{Hs. i (WD)
Ason AL BR
ikiadcingi March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inteoest Ipeome = 154
[Hvideind Ticome . 1
Protit-om Sale of Invesimens 4312 8307
Whs: income Ik 2 67TH
Total 4,340 01,4492
ch Cert—




PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 18 Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

_ (Rs. in 000}
8l. No. Particulars M23-24 22223
1l-.'.2l|:¢n|ng Stock 105,230 1,13.485
2|Closing Stock 1.05.230 1.05.230
Tolal . 8255
_— ——it—

Mote :18 Purchase of Stock in Trade

(Rs. in 000)
81, Mo. Particulars 2023-24 202823
Purchess of slock :




PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Staterments for the year ended March 3, 2024

Mote 20: Finance Cost

{Rs. in D00)

Fartkculars

Indemest on deporaats

March 3. 2034

Aw on

Asoon

March 31, 2023

Intevest o Iorrowings el o | 1660
Interest on debd securities = -
rilerest on subondinited Habillties a
Dither intberest exponae = .
T atal 1 8T4 Ab0
Note 21 Employee Benefits Expense (K&, in DY
As an Az om
EairS March 31, 2024 | Mareh 31, 2023
Salaries and woages 3198 1114
Clantribution o provident and other fusids .
Siaf wel fire expenses
Eehsiers (1o be specified) -
Total 3,198 1,014
Mode 120 Administrative and Other Expenses {Rs. in 000}
As on As on
arhouia, March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Professional Feg THI L2349
Listing Fees Ui i
Lustodinl Fees 174 =
Miseeltaneois Expenses B 02
Audioe's Fees end Expenses (Refer to Note <22.1) 44 45
Permission Fees g 2,598
1had debes = k540
Total 1,171 61,455
22.1 Payments to the Auditor
[Rs. in 000)
i Az on As on
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
As Audiior - Stafitory Audit- & Limited Reviews an 10
For Uither Services (Cetification ete.) 15 i3
For Reimbursement nl'Eg:_:m.u
Total 45 25

23. Earnings Per Share (EPS) - The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic and Diluted EPS

Ag on As on

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Profit after Tax attributable to the Equity Shareholders (7) [94,271) 7.085 94 83
Basic and Diluted
(A} Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 3,58,68,500 3.82,68,500
(b} Numbier of Equily Shares issued during the year
{} Number cf Equity Shares ot the end of the year 3.90,68,500 3,88,68,500
{d) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 3.99.88,500 3,88,68, 500

(e} Nominal Value of each Equity Share () 10 __10]
Hasic and Diluted Earnings per Share (%) {0.002) 1.766

L"i, Vel |.L'-""'L’




PUSDANCHAL PRESTHESSED LIMITED

Hotew ta tre Financial Biatemants for ifs your ended March 31, 2034
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PUARARCHAL FRESTHESSED LIMITED
Metrn to the Financial Blassme i far the gssr soded Wanch 21, 3834
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1, TITLE DEECE OF INMOVARLE PROPERTIES BOT HIELD IN THE NAME OF THE COMPANY
h:mnmmwmm-dhmmhnmmhn_unm
g e AEnnE v nded Uacth J0 J0E4 and Maech 11 2023

21, DOTALS OF BENAM: PROPERTY HELD
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o Wl N2

33. Aelotlonship with siruck off companies @ The Company dees nat have any realinnkhi with suce off sompasies,

34, Hegistration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
Trare wers NG FEQIsLragian of charges o Sabsfaction wih Begiskrar of Coempenics.
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FURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Hotis 10 the Financis! Statemants for ihe year snded March 31, 2024

Mame of thy Related Party

Chard Ratan bodi
Charchal Rungta
Peoya Shama

Nerth Ezstern Publishing & Adv.Ca Lid

Hotahotl Wood Praducts Lid
Kamini Firance & inv.Co Lid
Sangrahalaya Timber & crafty Lid
Iaurya Tredng Co. Lid

3 commarial Pyt Lid

N K Cancreba Cregbions P Lid
Deccan Traders Pyt Lid

Citystar Infrasbuctures Lid
Citystar Foods P Lid
|Citystar Ao Indusiries Py Lid
Ganguly Citystar Entarprges LLP
Cibystar Garguly Projects LLP

List of Related Parties and Relationship

—

—

Relationship

ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON
DIRECTORSHP

INTEREST OF RELATIVES

DIRECTOR'S INTEREST I LLP

[Rs. in 000}

Hama of the Related Party

Mature of Transaction

During the Year

During the Year
02

Chanchal Runla

Saanes & Allowances

2023-24
1,782

B4

Chanchal Rungta

Loan Glean

3,242

i

Chanchal

Repayment of loan

2441

-

Podjd Sharna

Saieries & Allowances

14

Ciyster Infrastructres L1

LLoan gr

15,700

1.25.927

watar Infrastruchones Lid

|Renayment of ioan

3075

Hﬁﬂmﬂﬁgmﬁtm

[Loans & Advances

[, in 000)

Name of the Related Party

Maturs of Balance

During the Year
2023-24

During the Year
202213

Chanchal

Salary Payathe

223

Amonri Recswvable

ErT

a7

Chanchal Rungta
Sharmia

Amount Fayable

Nerth Esster Putiishing & Adv.Co Lid

Amaunt Fayable

Aquanias commercial Py Lid

Amourd Recesvable

174

1M

Ctystar infrastructures Lid

Amiourd Becessshla

13,47 |

20627

{Ganguly Citystar Entarprsas LLP

Amour! Fayatle

11,542 |

11542

For 5 MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accowniants
IC4l Flren

H.C . Day
Fartner

Merbersheg Mo, 050180

uoie bpo G017 0ARATHFG 493

Fleca: Kolkala:
Date. 20 May, 2034

Mo J14158E

L 5
¥

=2,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Kenchet ungle

Chanchal Rungta

Dirsctor
(580027

Tulr. fi Chuasel Lf

Chand Ratan Modi
Dliracier
00343655

Pota Hlosma.

Jayanta Chowdhury

(LF)

Pooja Sharma
{Cempany Secretary)
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